NEWMONT
GOL D CORRM Newmont Goldcorp

Cripple Creek & Victor Mine
100 N 3 Street

PO Box 121

Victor, CO 80860
newmontgoldcorp.com

DELIVERED ELECTRONICALLY

October 29, 2019

Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson
Project; Technical Revision 118 — VLF 2 Phase 2, Second Adequacy Review
Response

Dear Mr. Cazier:

On October 29, 2019 Newmont Goldcorp Corporation - Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining
Company (CC&V) received the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety’s (DRMS) Second
Adequacy Review of Technical Revision (TR) No.118. Below, DRMS’s comment is noted in italics
followed by CC&V'’s response in bold.

Phase 2A Part 2 Record of Construction Report (TR 118) Adequacy Review No. 1:

Report:

2. Section 4 Project Deviations: Please address the following:

a. Grading changes and ROC drawings. The Response is not adequate. There is a
discrepancy between what is stated in the first bullet: “The grading changes were
minor and presented in the Record of Construction Drawings” and what is
presented in the Record of Construction drawings. Your response indicates these
grading changes are minor and not reflected in the ROC drawings, yet the revised
report still states these changes are shown in the ROC drawings. Please provide
a report and drawings that are consistent.

Page 14 of the report has been updated and is enclosed with this response.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Katie Blake via phone or
email at 719.689.4048 and Katie.Blake@newmont.com, or me at 719.689.4042 and

Justin.Raglin@newmont.com.
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Sincerely,

Justin Raglin
Senior Environmental Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Mine

JR/kb
Encl (1)

EC: T. Cazier— DRMS
M. Cunningham — DRMS
R. Means - DRMS
E. Russell - DRMS
A. Eschberger — DRMS
P. Lennberg — DRMS
D. Williams — Teller County
J. Raglin — CC&V
J. Bills — CC&V
L. White — CC&V




